

Council of the Town of La Plata
La Plata Town Hall
October 9, 2012, 7:00 pm
Council Work Session
Agenda

- 1 Call to Order
- 2 Matters of Council Discussion
 - a. Meeting Management Software Review
- 3 Matters of Information
- 4 Future Work Session Topics
- 5 Adjourn



TOWN OF LA PLATA
 305 Queen Anne Street
 Post Office Box 2268
 La Plata, Maryland 20646
 (301) 934-8421, (301) 970-3377
 Fax (301) 934-5724

Customer and Citizen Input Form

Last Name _____

First Name _____

Comment [DM1]: All information in this section is required. The form can be submitted as long as the preferred contact type of information is provided.

Home or Business Address _____

Mailing Address (if not property address) _____

Daytime Phone Number _____

Email Address _____

Phone Email Postal Mail
 Preferred Method of Contact (if applicable)

Yes No
 Are you a Town Resident or Business Owner?

Comment [DM2]: Small squares are check boxes.

DROP DOWN LIST
 Reason for contacting us today?

Yes No
 Is this related to an agenda item before a Board, Commission or Town Council?

Comment [DM3]: Types: Question; Request for Service; Complaint; Suggestion; Concern; Comments; Compliment.

Comment [DM4]: Printed form will have check boxes with a list of the items above.

Comment [DM5]: Small squares are check boxes.

Please briefly describe the reason for contacting us.

Do you have additional documents to include with your submission? Yes No

Comment [DM6]: If yes is selected this would open the documents folder to select the particular document. (If possible)

Please note that we will make every effort to respond to you in a timely manner, however some items may take additional research. If this is determined to be a Maryland Public Information Act request, our response will be handled according to Maryland Law.

SUBMIT

Comment [DM7]: Email: dmandley@townoflaplata.org and mminer@townoflaplata.org